

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/jasmine-dickerson-33175a1bb (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Legislative Relations
Legislative Affairs
White House

Jasmine Dickerson

Senior Advisor for Legislative Affairs, Office of the Vice President
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Jasmine Dickerson is a tested public policy professional who brings 13 years of experience in policy, advocacy, and grassroots engagement, honed throughout her years of crafting and executing legislative campaigns on Capitol Hill. Able to navigate both sides of the political aisle with ease, Jasmine Dickerson has a sharp understanding of what it takes to succeed on the legislative stage. Her strengths lie in an extensive network and diverse portfolio of legislative expertise and strong relationships with congressional leadership and stakeholders.

Experience

The White House

Senior Advisor for Legislative Affairs, Office of the Vice President
May 2022 - Present (1 year 3 months)
Washington DC-Baltimore Area

USDA

Legislative Director, Office of Congressional Relations
February 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 4 months)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

U.S. House of Representatives

2 years 10 months

Subcommittee Staff Director- Subcommittee on Nutrition, Oversight, and Department Operation
February 2019 - February 2021 (2 years 1 month)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Legislative Director-Representative Lisa Blunt Rochester

May 2018 - February 2019 (10 months)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Feeding America

5 years 10 months

Senior Legislative Representative

March 2016 - May 2018 (2 years 3 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Policy Analyst

August 2012 - March 2016 (3 years 8 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

U.S. House of Representatives

4 years 8 months

Legislative Assistant-Representative Lynn Woolsey

June 2010 - August 2012 (2 years 3 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Legislative Correspondent/Legislative Aide-Representative Elijah E. Cummings

March 2008 - June 2010 (2 years 4 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Staff Assistant-Representative Elijah E. Cummings

January 2008 - March 2008 (3 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Jim Clyburn for U.S. Congress | South Carolina Sixth Congressional District

Fundraising Assistant/Assistant to the Head Consultant

July 2007 - January 2008 (7 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Education

Trinity Washington University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Economics